



Agenda Item 4D

Illustrative Auditor's Report (Proposed Wording for AU-C 700 marked to extant)

Independent Auditor's Report (or Report of Independent Auditor)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

{Appropriate Addressee}

~~Report on the Financial Statements~~ⁱⁿ⁺ Opinion

We have audited the ~~accompanying~~ financial statements of ABC Company, which comprise the balance sheet as of December 31, 20X1, and the related statements of income, changes in stockholders' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of ABC Company as of December 31, 20X1, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of ABC Company in accordance with the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the United States of America, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters [if applicable]

[Included only when KAM are communicated, whether voluntarily or required to do so.]

Responsibilities of Management's Responsibility and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of ~~these~~the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant

to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for determining whether the use of the going concern basis of accounting is appropriate.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's ~~Responsibility~~ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

~~Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit~~objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, ~~whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial statements.~~

As part of an audit in accordance with GAAS, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
- ~~• An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers~~Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the ~~entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements~~audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the ~~entity~~Company's internal control. ~~fn-2~~ Accordingly, we express no such opinion. ~~An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.~~

- Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as the overall presentation of the financial statements.
- Conclude on Company's ability to continue as a going concern and on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting. [placeholder for GC reporting content]

We ~~believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.~~ communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Opinion

~~In our opinion,~~

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of ABC Company as of December 31, 20X1, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. [Placeholder for KAM reporting content - Included only when KAM are communicated, whether voluntarily or required to do so.]

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

~~[Form and content of this section of the auditor's report will vary depending on the nature of the auditor's other reporting responsibilities.]~~

{

~~Auditor's signature~~

~~[Auditor's city and state]~~ Signature

~~Auditor Address~~

~~[Date of the auditor's report]~~ Report

Document comparison by Workshare Compare on Friday, October 07, 2016
12:27:04 AM

Input:	
Document 1 ID	file:///C:/Users/ldelahanty/Documents/ASB 2016/Auditor Reports/Materials for October ASB meeting/Mapping Documents/extant - illustration 2 clean.docx
Description	extant - illustration 2 clean
Document 2 ID	file:///C:/Users/ldelahanty/Documents/ASB 2016/Auditor Reports/Materials for October ASB meeting/Materials/4C - Auditor Reports - October 2016 ASB Meeting - illustrative report - proposed SAS (clean).docx
Description	4C - Auditor Reports - October 2016 ASB Meeting - illustrative report - proposed SAS (clean)
Rendering set	Standard

Legend:	
Insertion	
Deletion	
Moved from	
<u>Moved to</u>	
Style change	
Format change	
Moved deletion	
Inserted cell	
Deleted cell	
Moved cell	
Split/Merged cell	
Padding cell	

Statistics:	
	Count
Insertions	47
Deletions	34
Moved from	8
Moved to	8
Style change	0
Format changed	0
Total changes	97